Consent

From: Consent

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2:15 PM

To: eccompliance-mh@gov.in

Subject: Submission of Half Yearly Post Monitoring Report for the period of April, 2022 — September, 2022 for

the Residential Project “MM Valley” at Village Kausa, Mumbra, Thane._ by M/S. ALFA ENTERPRISES
BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS.
Attachments: PMR-M M Valley_Alfa Enterprises_Apr,22- Sept,22.pdf

To,

The Director

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Regional Office, West Central Zone,

New Secretarial Building, East wing, Civil Lane,
Near Old VCA stadium,

Nagpur - 440001.

Maharashtra.

Subject: Submission of Half Yearly Post Monitoring Report for the period of April, 2022 - September, 2022 for the
Residential Project “MM Valley” on plot bearing S. No. 55, 56, 57 (pt) at Village Kausa, Mumbra

Thane.

Reference: 1. Clearance letter no. SEAC-2013/CR-254/TC-1 dtd. 20.06.2016.
2. Clearance letter no. SIA/MH/MIS/123967/2019 dtd. 09.11.2020.

Dear Sir,
This is with reference to the above subject for our project. We are submitting herewith our half yearly monitoring
report with following contents:

= Data Sheet.

* Compliance Report.

= Post monitoring report.

* Energy conservation report.

» Copy of Environmental Clearance.

= Copy of Consent to Establish.

= Copies of the advertisement published in the newspaper (Marathi & English).

This is for your kind information.

Thanking you,
Yours truly,

M/S. ALFA ENTERPRISES BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS,,

C.CTO: 1. M.S., MPCB, Mumbai.
2. Environment Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai.



énvire

Thanks & Regards

Dwirukti Poddar

M/s. Enviro Analysts and Engineers Private Limited.
B-1003,Enviro House,10th floor.

Western Edge-II, W.E Highway.
Borivali(E),Mumbai-400066

Mobile No: 9322086202

Tel No:91-22 2854 1647/48/49/67/68

Email: consent@eaepl.com / d.poddar@eaepl.com
“File this email in an email folder and save a tree.”




